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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

TO:   Laramie County Board of Commissioners 

 

FROM:  Justin Arnold, Planning Program Manager 

 

DATE:  May 2, 2023 

 

TITLE: PUBLIC HEARING ONLY regarding a High Power Transmission Line by 

Roundhouse Interconnect, LLC located in Sections 12, 13 T.13N., R.68W., 

And Sections 18 and 19, T.13N., R.67W., of the 6th P.M. Laramie County, 

WY. 

 

 

 

            EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

This is a public hearing only, as required by the Laramie County Land Use Regulations 

Section 2-2-127. The attached resolution acknowledges that a public hearing was held 

and that the proposed route map was reviewed. 

 

Roundhouse Interconnect, LLC. on behalf of Black Hills Energy, State of Wyoming, 

King Ranch Company and Dyno Nobel has submitted an application for a public hearing 

before the Board of County Commissioners for a high power transmission line which will 

cross Laramie County for an approximate distance of 2.53 miles, roughly 5 miles west of 

Cheyenne and south of Interstate 80. 

 

All public notice requirements of the Laramie County Land Use Regulations pursuant to 

Section 1-2-104 have been met to conduct the public hearing. 

 

ATTACHMENT 

 

Exhibit A-  Vicinity Map 

Exhibit B-  Phase II Site Plan/Route Map 

Attachment 3- Resolution           

LARAMIE COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

Planning •  Building 
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Westwood Professional Services, Inc.

Phone (720) 531-8350 10170 Church Ranch Way, Suite #201
Toll Free (888) 937-5150 Westminster, CO 80021

westwoodps.com
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Wind Project
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Roundhouse II Site Plan (Addendum to Roundhouse I Site Plan)
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